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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Historic Preservation Commission Members 

From:   Kelvin Knauf, Director of Planning and Community Development 

Subject: Consider making a recommendation to the City Council to amend the City of 
Orange Code of Ordinances pertaining to fences in the historic overlay zoning 
districts 

Date:  March 8, 2018 

 

In or about 2012, the City changed the maximum height of fences in the front yard from five (5) feet to 
four (4) feet. However, the section of the Code of Ordinances regulating the maximum height of fences in 
the front yard of properties in the historic overlay zoning districts was not changed at the same time and 
still states that fences in the front yard may not exceed five (5) feet.  Also, the Code of Ordinances 
regulates the maximum height of fences in the front yard and rear yard (8 feet for the rear yard) but there 
is no regulation of the maximum height of fences in the side yards. 

Included in your agenda packet are three diagrams which, to my understanding, reflect the discussion on 
fences so far.  

 Figure 1 shows the proposed fence requirements for a corner lot next to a sidewalk (on both 
sides). 

 Figure 2  shows the proposed fence requirements for a corner lot NOT next to a sidewalk in the 
corner side yard area. 

 Figure 3 shows an interior lot (does not border a street on the sides). 
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